Syed Ahmed Jawwad Zaidi

Assistant Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: jawwad.zaidi@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512169029

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/jawwad-zaidi-8536829/



About

Dr. Syed Ahmed Jawwad Zaidi is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Syed Ahmed Jawwad Zaidi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 3 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Gamification + User Experience (Ux) Middle East Technical University , Turkey	2014 - 2016
B.I.D in Product Design National College of Arts , Pakistan	2002 - 2006
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2017- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Lecturer	2012 - 2017
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Supervisor, Design Advisor	2016 - 2016
SciRobot, Turkey , METU Teknokent, Ankara	
Lecturer	2008 - 2012
University of Gujrat (UOG), Jalalpur Jattan Road, Gujrat, Punjab 50700	
Visualizer and Senior Copywrit	2007 - 2007
Channel 7 (pvt) Ltd, Islamabad, Pakistan , 3rd Floor, Office Tower, Fazl e Haq Road, Blue Area, Islamabad, Pakistan	
Senior Copywriter	2002 - 2003
Adgroup (pvt) Ltd, Islamabad, Pakistan , Rizwan Plaza 9-West, 1st Floor, Rizwan Plaza, Blue Area, , 1st & 2nd floor, Islamabad, Capital	
Awards	

FDF Scholarship to WETO	2014
•	

Principal's Honor List 2008

Awarded by NCA on academic performance

Research Projects

National Projects

NUST Digital Twin through Advanced Modeling & Simulation

2024

Funding Agency: NUST Amount: PKR 50,000,000.00 Status: Approved_inprocess

Indigenous CO2 Bin and CO2 Arrestor to reduce GHG emissions from building and the transport

2023

Sectors

Funding Agency: NUST Amount: PKR 17,000,000.00 Status: Approved_inprocess

Overcoming overthinking in individuals

2021

Funding Agency: IGNITE Amount: PKR 65,200.00 Status: Completed

International Projects